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Attention: Colin Phillips
SUBJECT: MYUNA COAL PROJECT (10_0080) ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

The NSW Office of Water (NOW) has reviewed the environmental assessment for the
Myuna Coal Project (10_0080).

NOW provides the following advice on the basis that the existing legislative provisions
under Part 3A of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979 apply to this
proposal.

NOW recommends that the Water Management Plan is to be updated based upon any
updates to the site water balance and trigger levels and is submitted to NOW for review
within 6 months of approval.

If you require further information please contact Jodie Dabovic on 4904 2571.

Yours sincerely

Laal

Mark Mignanelli
Manager Major Projects and Assessment
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